Eliot I. Bernstein

Subject: FW: iviewit
Attachments: Eliot | Bernstein.vcf

----- Original Message-----

From: Colter, David [mailto:David.Colter@warnerbros.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2001 1:56 AM

To: 'eliot@iviewit.com'; 'iviewit@palm.net'

Subject: FW: iviewit

----- Original Message-----

From: Colter, David

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2001 12:39 PM
To: 'tedleonsis@netscape.com’

Subject: iviewit

Ted,

I hope you are feeling better. When I called your assistant indicated you
had been sick all week -- my family has been battling flu bugs since
November -- we have almost won.

I called to talk to you about a company called iviewit. Early last year we
conducted some technical due diligence on encoding technologies and iviewit,
was one of the few who stood out. I understand that you have had a chance to
connect with them, and it was through mutual friends and contacts that Chuck
Brunelas suggested that we link up to share information on the company, and
extend the dialogue we have been having with iviewit to you and your team.

They have a strong technology and licensing play with patent pending
technology in two areas: a still image zooming process that offers flexible
magnification, and a mathematical scaling process for video. We have been
very supportive of the technology and have passed the info to John Calkins,
VP Strategic Planning to consider iviewit from the investment side.

I would be happy to share my perspective or discuss the technology at your
convenience.

Thanx,
David

David Colter

VP Technology and Standards
Technical Operations
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